TOWN OF HUME TOWN BOARD MINUTES AUGUST 9, 2023 7:00 PM

The regular monthly meeting of the Hume Town Board; Allegany County; Fillmore, New York was held at the Town of Hume Museum/Courtroom. Officials in attendance were: Supervisor Darlene Mason, Councilmen, Peter Hopkins, Bruce Hinz, and Town Clerk Dawn Bentley, absent were Joel Clark and Christopher Austin.

Others in Attendance: Kevin Peet, Cory Burrows from MACE, Rose Marie Goi, Joel Stroud

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Mason

Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed.

MINUTES

Motion made by councilman Hinz to accept July 12th minutes with the following correction: page 1, instead of reading "Vince will investigate and issue a ticket." Is should read "Written complaints have been filed by Kathy Geyler, Kathie and Justin Hinz. Vince will investigate and issue a ticket." Second by Councilman Hopkins to accept minutes with the above correction.

3 aves 0 noes So Carried

COMMUNITY FORUM

Cory Burrows – MACE- discussed that Nancy Gillette Mayo has applied for a Variance to build a garage. She previously had a variance to build but has changed the building plans from the original

Motion made by Councilman Hopkins to accept the new Variance and give permission to build. Second by Councilman Hinz. 3 ayes 0 noes So Carried

Rose Marie Goi – making everyone aware that they have had a greater turn out for the Community Yard sales than last year.

MUSEUM

Engineer drawing for lift about finished, hoping to start the week after Labor Day.

JUSTICE

JCAP Resolution tabled until 8/23/23.

Motion made by Councilman Hopkins, Second by Councilman Hinz to have a second meeting on August 23rd, 2023. 3 ayes 0 noes So Carried

HIGHWAY – Kevin Peet

Chip sealing is done.

Plan on doing more patching.

Paperwork being completed to get CHIPS money back.

Cut some trees that were safety issues.

January or February Kevin will give Supervisor a list of Roads that will be covered by CHIPS.

WATER/SEWER

List from MRB of written complaints regarding the punch list from Randesco that needs to be addressed. They will be here to take care of those in late September, early October.

TOWN CLERK – Dawn Bentley

Everything running smooth, we are getting ready for School Taxes.

SUPERVISOR – Darlene Mason

Motion made by Supervisor Mason to hold September Monthly Board meeting at the Fillmore Park Pavilion, Second by Councilman Hopkins. 3 ayes 0 noes So Carried

Comprehensive Plan committee update – Councilman Hopkins – let board know the start of the meetings will be August 17th @ 6:30 pm at the Wiscoy-Rossburg Firehall.

7:58 pm

Motion made by Supervisor Mason to go into Executive Session to discuss proposed pending and/or current litigation, Second by Councilman Hopkins. 3 ayes 0 noes So Carried 8:24 pm

Motion made by Supervisor Mason to come out of Executive session, Second by Councilman Hinz. 3 ayes 0 noes So Carried

Motion made by Supervisor Mason, Second by Councilman Hinz to pay all bills.

3 ayes 0 noes So Carried

Motion made by Supervisor Mason, Second by Councilman Hopkins to adjourn the meeting.

3 aves 0 noes So Carried

The above is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Dawn Bentley

Town Clerk

Town of Hume

The next meeting will be held on August 23rd, 2023 at the Town of Hume Museum/Courthouse, 10842 Claybed Rd, Fillmore, NY in the Hamlet of Hume at 7:00 pm.